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FROM: Debbie Eco, Clerk of the Council
DATE: September 9, 2022
Pursuant to SCC 2.48.122(4), the following is a list of pending legislation received in the
Council office but not yet introduced:
The following item will be pending introduction over 30 days:

Date Received ECAF No. Document Description
9/1/22 2022-0829

Ordinance, related to the 2022 Budget; making an
emergency appropriation in the Information
Technology Fund 505 to provide additional
expenditure authority for the Enterprise Technology
Program and Customer & Workstation Program

SCC 2.48.122 provides in part: If an ordinance received from the county executive is not
introduced by a council member within thirty days after the proposed ordinance and
corresponding ECAF are filed with the clerk of the council, the clerk shall place the matter
on the agenda of the next Monday administrative session under special reports. At that
session, the county officers identified in the ECAF shall be given an opportunity to address
the council on the proposed legislation.
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